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Arent Fox

October 2, 2012
VIA IBFS

Marlene Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: File No. ITC-214-20111018-00323

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Attorney

202.715.8479 DIRECT
202.857.6395 Fax

rummel. jeffrey@arentfox.com

Katherine E. Barker Marshall
Attorney

202.857.6104 DIRECT

202.857.6395 FaX

marshall katherine@arentfox.com

This letter is to advise the Commission of a change in the Applicant in the above-captioned
proceeding. Specifically, the new Applicant is Telespazio S.p.A., Telespazio VEGA Space UK
Ltd.’s immediate parent company. Accordingly, this change in Applicant requires few, if any,
changes to the ownership structure, as the prior applicant, Telespazio VEGA UK Ltd. is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Telespazio S.p.A. (“Telespazio™). Most of the changes will relate to the

contacts for ongoing administration of the license. These changes are:

Prior Name and Address:

Telespazio VEGA UK Ltd. f/k/a/ VEGA Space Ltd.
350 Capability Green

Luton

Bedfordshire

LUI1 3LU

United Kingdom

Telephone: 01582 399000

Facsimile: 0182 728686

Website: www.telespazio-vega.com.

New Name and Address:

Telespazio S.p.A.

Via Tiburtina, 965

00156, Rome, Italy
Telephone: +39 06 4979+1
Facsimile: +39 06 4079 3625
FRN: 0022081137
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As discussed with staff, the information in the CORES database has been updated to reflect
this name and address change.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and please do not hesitate to contact us if you
have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully submitted,

it P pslocl

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Katherine E. Barker Marshall

Attachments

cc: Adrienne Downs, International Bureau (via e-mail)
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